
Communication 2 

Request for Clarification 

For ITB-6-012-2016 

Construction of four units of five classrooms prefabricated building in OBARI 

Q 1- . Is there any down payment for importing materials on site? If (Yes) please advise where it is 
mentioned to in the bidding documents.  

Answer 1: 

Payments will be as per the terms of the ITB and milestone. 

Q 2 In case the bidder owns more than bank account in various banks (Ex: Libya and Tunis) - Is it 
acceptable that bidder provides bank guarantees from his Libyan bank in Libyan Dinars - and receive 
payments in his Tunisian bank in USD? In case (Yes) 

Does the official exchange rate between LYD Vs USD applies? 

Answer 2: 

Please refer to the ITB terms and conditions , for more details see page 15-16 under points 12 and F.37 
and C.17 and C.17.2 

Q 3- Is the bidder allowed to propose an alternative milestone for the payments or the payment terms 
are fixed as indicated in the data sheet page no.22? 

Answer: 

Payments and milestones will be as in the announced invitation to bid . 

Q4- What is the definition or the discretion of the units those are named as (Containers) in may 
sections (Refer to the bidding documents) – The question is: 

Is the definition of container means a one-piece prefabricated container (Floor\Walls\Roof) all 
together? Or It means (Walls \ Roof) only and the flooring works to be executed separately above the 
concrete base? 

Answer 4. 

One building has three five class room. Each class room is the combination of three of 20 feet 
containers as per the specification of BOQ and drawing. Item container means one number of 20 feet 
container.  The additional two-way roof will be constructed on top of the building (15 containers) as 
shown in the drawing and is a separate item in BOQ. 

 

 

Q5-. Is it allowed to propose minor alternatives for some materials (Not less in quality nor cost), For ex: 
The material of 50mm EPS sandwich panel to be placed with 50mm rock wool composite panels. The 
reason is the ESP material coefficient is low: 



Answer 5.  

Not possible in terms of ITB. However, evaluation team will take decision during the evaluation, if the 
minor deviation from the specification gives better value for money. Bidder is instructed to quote as 
per the BOQ specification. 

Q6- Is the consultant (Engineer staff) will be available in site on a daily basis or it will be an organized 
site visits? In case the Engineer staff will be in site, Is the bidder is obliged to furnish an office for the 
UNDP consultant in site? 

Answer 6. 

One resident engineer is available for the constructions at Obari Municipality area. Separate office 
accommodation is necessary. 

 


